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DEAN OF STUDENTS

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Tidwell, Ph.D.
President

From: Ona Tolliﬁ%@em of Students
and Assistant Vice President for Student Affairs
Subject: Student Union Fee Advisory Committee Budget FY'18

Date: July 14, 2017

Dr. Tidwell, you will find enclosed the FY 18 budget for the Student Union Fee as submitted
April 26, 2017. Texas Education Code § 54.5343 states that the Student Union Fee Advisory
Committee shall be placed under the control of and subject to the order of the student union
advisory committee. The committee shall annually submit to the President of the University a
complete and itemized budget accompanied by a full and complete report of all activities
conducted during the preceding year and all expenditures made in connection with those
activities.

The enclosed documents reflect activities and expenditures year to day (as April 21, 2017).
Internal Audit advised that we provide year to date account of expenditures and activities at the
time of the Advisory Committee meeting. And that a complete and itemized report of activities
and expenditures be provided at the close the fiscal year.

FY 18 Anticipated Revenue $2,068,947 as provided by Business Affairs, April 2017 was
allocated and approved by the Student Union Fee Advisory Committee.

The enclosed budget is submitted on behalf of the Student Union Fee Advisory committee.

Approved:
Michaet Tidwett 07-16- 2017

Date:
Michael Tidwell, Ph.D.
President

THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS ATTYLER IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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